
July 13, 2020 

7:00 p.m. 

ITEM I. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

ITEM II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. June 8, 2020 Minutes

B. June 8, 2020 Quasi-Judicial Minutes 

ITEM III. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

A. Variances

B. Appeals

C. Orders

a. VAR-1-20 Wake EMC Substation Senior Planner 

ITEM IV. PLANNING BOARD 

ITEM V. COMMUNITY APPEARANCE COMMISION 

ITEM VI. TREE BOARD  

ITEM VII. OTHER BUSINESS 

DS Director A. UDO Update

B. Past Council Actions 

ITEM VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

ITEM IX. ADJOURNMENT 



June 8, 2020 

The Knightdale Land Use Review Board met at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber Room of Town Hall. 

LURB MEMBERS PRESENT: 

ABSENT: 

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Rita Blackmon, Darryl Blevins, Latatious Morris, 

Tiffanie Meyers, and Chris Parker. 

Steve Evans, Michael Blake, Gentry Lassiter, and 

Bradley Pope 

Chris Hills, Development Services Director; Kevin 

Lewis, Senior Planner; Donna Tierney, Planner; 

Aquila Blackwell, Planning Technician; Heather 
Smith, Town Clerk; and Dustin Tripp, Assistant 

Town Manager. 

TOWN COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Councilor Steven Morgan. 

Meeting called to order by Chair Morris at 7:12 p.m. 

ITEM I. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

Chairperson Morris introduced the agenda. 

...Motion by Mr. Blevins to adopt the agenda. Motion seconded by Ms. Blackmon 

and carried unanimously. 

ITEM II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

March 9, 2020 Minutes 

Chair Morris introduced the minutes of March 9, 2020. 

…Motion by Mr. Parker to approve the minutes of March 9, 2020. Motion seconded 

by Ms. Blackmon and carried unanimously. 

ITEM III. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

The Board entered the Board of Adjustment session.  

(See Minutes of the June 8, 2020 Quasi-Judicial Session) 

ITEM IV. PLANNING BOARD 

A. ZMA-8-19- Parkstone Townhomes PUD

Mr. Hills provided background on the Zoning Map Amendment request for a

Planned Unit Development (PUD) to allow for a major subdivision in accordance

with Sections 2.15.C and 15.6.C of the Unified Development Ordinance (UDO).

He explained to the Board that staff received an application from Knightdale

Development Ownership for a Zoning Map Amendment request for the 26.68 acre



Page 2 of 4 

 

   

vacant parcel within the Parkstone Development, located at the intersection of 

Village Park Drive and Parkstone Towne Blvd. and identified by the Wake 

County PIN 1744-84-3799. The request is to rezone 15.68 acres of the property 

from Highway Business Conditional District (HB-CD) to Residential Mixed Use 

with a Planned Unit Development (RMX-PUD) to allow for a 148-unit townhome 

development. This request would amend the original Parkstone Master Plan, 

resulting in a net reduction of the current commercial area (HB-CD) 

from 26.68 to 11.0 acres. The Board heard the original request at the May 20, 

2020 Joint Public Hearing. 

 

Mr. Hills reviewed the proposed voluntary neighborhood standards, explained 

how the plan was consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, and recapped the 

public hearing findings. Mr. Hills summarized the updates and concerns since the 

joint public hearing.  

 

Ms. Blackmon asked if these improvements would affect the prices of the 

townhomes and Mr. Hills explained that these updates are a larger investment of 

the project.  

 

Mr. Hills explained that by law, the Board must adopt a statement of plan 

consistency and reasonableness of action. The Development Services Department 

recommends that the Land Use Review Board recommend approval of ZMA-9-19 

and forward the following advisory statement and to the Town Council: “The 

proposed Zoning Map Amendment is consistent with the KnightdaleNext 2035 

Comprehensive Plan as it addresses several of the guiding principles such as 

encouraging great design and compact development patterns while creating great 

neighborhoods with expanded home choices. The townhome development 

transitions smoothly to a future retail site that is walkable, includes gathering 

spots, and creates a unique activity center. Further, it is consistent with the 

General Growth Framework and Growth & Conservation Map’s designation as a 

“Mixed Use Center” place type. The request is reasonable and in the public 

interest as it aids in developing a vibrant, sustainable, and safe community design 

in which people not only desire to visit, but to also live, work, and play.” 

 

…Motion by to Mr. Blevins approve ZMA-8-19 and to forward staff’s 

written advisory statement to the Town Council. Motion seconded by Ms. 

Blackmon carried unanimously. 

 

 

B. ZMA-7-19 - Poplar Creek Village Phase IV PUD 

Senior Planner Kevin Lewis provided background on the Zoning Map 

Amendment request for a Planned Unit Development (PUD) to allow for a major 

subdivision in accordance with Sections 2.15.C and 15.6.C of the Unified 

Development Ordinance (UDO). He explained to the Board that staff received an 

application from Stuart Poulsen requesting a Zoning Map Amendment to rezone a 

vacant parcel west of Clifton Road, identified by the Wake County PIN 1743-82-

2816, from Rural Transition (RT) to General Residential-3 (GR-3) with a PUD. 

The applicant has proposed to develop the 17.49-acre parcel into a 50-lot single-

family residential subdivision. The Board heard the original request at the 

December 18, 2019 Joint Public Hearing and provided updates on the changes.  



Page 3 of 4 

 

   

 

Mr. Lewis reviewed the proposed voluntary neighborhood standards, explained 

how the plan was consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, and recapped the 

public hearing findings. 

 

Mr. Lewis explained that by law, the Board must adopt a statement of plan 

consistency and reasonableness of action. The Development Services Department 

recommends that the Land Use Review Board recommend approval of ZMA-7-19 

and forward the following advisory statement and to the Town Council:  “The 

proposed Zoning Map Amendment is not consistent with the KnightdaleNext 

2035 Comprehensive Plan, however it is reasonable as it addresses several of the 

guiding principles including: encouraging compact development patterns, 

continuing community design, creating great neighborhoods and expanding home 

choices, and enhancing community facilities and services. It is inconsistent with 

the General Growth Framework and Growth & Conservation Map, however 

reasonable when applying the playbook approach. The request is also reasonable 

and in the public interest as it aids in developing a vibrant, sustainable, and safe 

community design in which people desire to live, work and visit.” 

 

…Motion by Mr. Parker approve ZMA-7-19 and to forward staff’s written 

advisory statement to the Town Council. Motion seconded by Mr. Blevins 

and carried unanimously. 

 

ITEM VIII. COMMUNITY APPEARANCE COMMISSION 

 None at this time. 

 

ITEM VII. TREE BOARD 

Arbor Day Update 

 Ms. Tierney presented an update to the Virtual Arbor Day celebration held on May 1, 

2020.  

 

ITEM VIII. OTHER BUSINESS 

UDO Update 

Mr. Hills updated board members of the UDO update. The consultant is wrapping up the 

diagnostic review of the UDO. 

 

ITEM IX. NEW BUSINESS 

 None at this time. 

 

ITEM XI. PAST COUNCIL ACTIONS 

  None at this time. 

 

ITEM XII. ADJOURNMENT 

…Motion by Ms. Meyers to adjourn at 9:42 p.m. Motion seconded by Ms. Blackmon 

and carried unanimously.  

 

_______________________________________________ 

Latatious Morris, Land Use Review Board Chairperson 

 

 



Page 4 of 4 

 

   

__________________________________ 

    Aquila Blackwell, Planning Technician 

 

 

 



 

 

June 8, 2020 
 

The Knightdale Land Use Review Board met at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber Room of Town Hall. 

 

QUASI-JUDICIAL LURB MEMBERS PRESENT: Rita Blackmon, Darryl Blevins, Latatious 

Morris, Tiffanie Meyers, and Chris Parker. 

 

ABSENT: Steve Evans and Bradley Pope. 

 

TOWN COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Councilor Steve Morgan. 

 

ATTORNERYS PRESENT: Roger Knight. 

 

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Chris Hills, Development Services Director; 

Kevin Lewis, Senior Planner Current; and 

Aquila Blackwell, Planning Technician. 

       

Meeting called to order by Chair Morris at 7:19 p.m. 

  

ITEM I. PUBLIC HEARINGS FOR QUASI-JUDICIAL CASES 

Var-1-20-Wake EMC Substation 

 

Chair Morris announced that in the absence of Mr. Evans and Mr. Pope, quasi-judicial 

alternates would need to be appointed.  

 

…Motion by Mr. Parker to nominate Rita Blackmon as alternate quasi-judicial 

members. Motion seconded by Mr. Blevins and carried unanimously.  

 

…Motion by Mr. Blevins to nominate Latatious Morris as alternate quasi-judicial 

members. Motion seconded by Mr. Parker and carried unanimously.  

 

Senior Planner Kevin Lewis explained to the Board that applicants Briana Eddy with 

Booth & Associates, on behalf of Wake Electric Membership Corporation, submitted a 

variance request for the property located at 3529 Marks Creek Road and further identified 

by the Wake County PIN 1765-27-0347. The applicant is specifically requesting relief 

from requirements regarding road frontage improvements, street lighting, fence height 

and material. 

 

Mr. Lewis presented additional property information and a vicinity map. Mr. Lewis 

reminded the Board that the concurrent simple majority vote of three-fifths (3/5) of the 

board’s voting members shall be necessary to make an interpretation of the ordinance, 

reverse any order, requirement, decision, or determination. Before opening up the floor 



Page 2 of 4 

 

   

for questions, Mr. Lewis reminded members of the required findings of fact, along with 

their other powers and responsibilities. 

 

Ms. Meyers asked for clarification on the hardship and Mr. Lewis clarified the hardship 

was based on the rural nature of the area and the length of improvements required. Mr. 

Parker and Mr. Blevins asked if the most recent substation met the UDO requirements 

and Mr. Lewis explained that they did meet the UDO requirements, but noted that 

location is not as rural, as it was close to a subdivision and further noted that the current 

parcel is near the edge of the Town’s ETJ. 

 

David Ferrell with Wake Electric explained the overall nature of the parcel and explained 

that the larger parcel will still remain with the same owners, while Wake Electric will 

only own 3.6 acres.  

 

Don Bowman with Wake Electric explained in more detail Wake Electric’s requests for 

exemptions. Mr. Bowman explained the organization of Wake Electric and showed 

several maps of the area served by the company. 

 

Mr. Parker asked for clarification on the buffer and Mr. Bowman explained that Wake 

Electric will provide ample screening and have included an addition 20’ buffer. Mr. 

Bowman explained that the trees will be smaller in nature and noted that they would 

install a type 2 buffer. 

 

Ms. Meyers asked for clarification on the fence materials. Mr. Bowman explained that 

the chain-linked and barb-wired fence is noted in the national electric code and will 

protect the material; however, he noted that Wake Electric is more worried about height 

than the materials and would be willing to provide concessions on materials. He stated 

that the applicant would like to remove the street tree requirement and instead install a 

buffer.  

 

Mr. Blevins asked for clarification regarding the exception for the lighting. Mr. Bowman 

explained that there will be security lighting near the materials on the parcel, but that the 

cost would be expensive if lights were installed along the street. 

 

Chair Morris asked for clarification on who will maintain the surrounding the land and 

Mr. Bowman explained that they will maintain the 3 acres of land that they own. 

 

Mr. Hills explained the zoning of the parcel and noted that the Town has no plans to 

install sewer or water in this area.  

 

Mr. Ferrell summarized the hardships of the electric substation.  

 

…Motion by Ms. Blackmon to close the public hearing at 8:19 pm. Motion seconded 

by Mr. Blevins and carried unanimously.  

 

Mr. Blevins questioned whether the Board has any flexibilities in modifying the requests 

and Mr. Knight explained that the variance process is the flexibility process. Mr. Blevins 

asked if they could apply any conditions and Mr. Hills explained the hardships, fees in 

lieu, and any future subdivision processes.   

 



Page 3 of 4 

 

   

Chair Morris stated the Board should consult the plans the KnightdaleNext 

Comprehensive Plan for any future development.  

 

Members agreed with Mr. Blevins and Ms. Morris but stated that they would be willing 

to approve a variance for the height exemption if different materials were considered for 

the fence.  

 

Members also agreed that they wanted to apply the conditions to the three acres tract but 

preferred to change the fence materials. Mr. Blevins also noted that he was interested in 

learning more about the fee-in-lieu option, so Mr. Hills explained the fees-in-lieu process 

and variance process.  

 

Members discussed each section of the variance in detail and agreed that the fence should 

be 7’ tall, but they agreed the materials could be updated to wrought iron, but they noted 

that any future development would require street improvements. Members also agreed on 

the proposed buffers and the street frontage along the three acres of land.  

 

…Motion by Ms. Meyers to approve VAR-1-20 based on testimony presented by the 

applicant and having found the findings of fact met with the following conditions:  

 

1.  Under Section 4.9.B, the variance is approved to allow a fence with a height of 

seven (7) feet, upon the condition that the fence be constructed of wrought iron in a 

manner similar to the fence erected around the similar substation at the Heritage 

subdivision in Wake Forest, NC.   

  

2.  Under Section 8.10.A, the variance is approved under the condition that the 

buffer actually match that which was proposed by the applicant at the public 

hearing.  

  

3 Under Section 11.5.A, the variance is approved, such that the requirement of 

installation of the street lighting is waived under the following conditions:  

 

4 .  Under Section 17.3.A, the variance is approved, such that the requirement of 

installation of the curb and gutter and other street frontage development is waived 

under the following conditions:  

  

1.  At such time as any portion of  the remainder of the original tract of 

which this substation is a part is developed, the street light and curb and 

gutter requirements will be met; and 

2.  The Applicant will install the required street lights and curb and gutter on 

all frontage for this 3-plus acre tract at such time as the street lights and curb 

and gutter are installed on the remainder of the tract.  

 

Motion seconded by Mr. Blevins and carried unanimously.  

 

ITEM II. ORDERS FOR QUASI-JUDICIAL CASES  

   None at this time. 

    
  

ITEM III. ADJOURNMENT 



Page 4 of 4 

 

   

The Board of Adjustment session ended at 8:45 p.m.  

 

 

 

   __________________________________________ 

   Latatious Morris, Land Use Review Board Chair 

_________________________________ 

Aquila Blackwell, Planning Technician 



 
 

 
_______________________________________________________________________________________                                    

         Page 1 of 1 
 

Town of Knightdale 
Staff Report 

 
     

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

• The attached order provides a summary of action taken by the Land Use Review Board acting at the 
Board of Adjustment at the June 8, 2020 meeting. At that meeting, the Board approved a Variance 
request from Wake Electric concerning their request for relief from zoning requirements pertaining to 
road frontage improvements and fencing requirements. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
•  After consideration, staff recommends the Board approve the proposed Order. 

 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Title: Order Granting a Variance: VAR-1-
20 Wake Electric Substation 
 
Staff : Kevin Lewis, Senior Planner 
 
Date:  July 13, 2020 
 

Director Signature: CH 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

TOWN OF KNIGHTDALE  
 

950  ST E E P L E  S Q U A R E  CO U R T  ▪  KN I G H T D A L E,  NC  27545  
OF F I C E  (919)  217-2242  ▪  FA X  (919)  217-2249  

 
 

 
NORTH CAROLINA 
WAKE COUNTY 
 
 

ORDER GRANTING A VARIANCE 
 
THE TOWN OF KNIGHTDALE 
 
On the date listed below, the Knightdale Land Use Review Board, sitting as the Board of Adjustment, 
held a public hearing to consider the following application: 
 
 
APPLICANT:     Wake Electric Membership Corporation 
 
PROPERTY OWNERS:   Edna & William Cozart 
 
PROJECT NUMBER:   VAR-1-20    
    
PROJECT LOCATION: 3529 Marks Creek Road 
  
WAKE COUNTY PIN: 1765-27-0347 
 
LAND USE REVIEW BOARD June 8, 2020 
MEETING DATE:  
  
 



The Land Use Review Board (hereinafter the “LURB”), sitting as the Board of Adjustment, for the 
Town of Knightdale held a quasi-judicial public hearing on Monday, June 8, 2020 to receive evidence 
presented by interested parties on a request for variance from the Knightdale Unified Development 
Ordinance (UDO) and to allow for public questions regarding testimonies. 
 
The LURB, having considered the verified application, the staff reports and the testimony and 
arguments presented at the public hearing, makes the following FINDINGS OF FACT: 
 

1.  Applicant is developing an approximately 3.0 acre portion (hereinafter “Applicant Tract”) of a 
much larger tract (hereinafter the “Major Tract”). The Applicant Tract has approximately 320 
feet of road frontage on Horton Road, while the rest of the Parent Tract has 1,340 feet of road 
frontage. The maps admitted to the record in this matter show the Applicant Tract as a “carved 
out” portion of the Parent Tract. 
 

2. Applicant is a non-profit electric power distribution cooperative organization and intends to 
construct a power substation on the Applicant Tract. Power substations contain equipment that 
carries high voltage electric power and helps provide electric power to the surrounding 
community. 

 
3. Applicant seeks a variance to Section 4.9.B.1 of the UDO to allow for the construction of a fence 

in the front yard which exceeds the maximum height allowed for non-residential uses. The 
proposed fence will have a height of seven (7) feet. The standard described in Section 4.9.B.1 is  
shown below: 
 
(1) Fences shall not exceed four (4) feet in height and garden/decorative walls shall not exceed 

three (3) feet in height. 
 

4. Applicant seeks a variance to Section 8.10.A to receive relief from providing the required street 
trees as part of the proposed development. The Applicant shall provide a 20 foot Type B buffer 
in accordance with UDO Section 8.6.B.2. The standard described in Section 8.10.A is shown 
below: 
 
(A) All development shall be required to have street trees along all public rights-of-way in 

accordance with the illustrations of Street Classification and Design found in Chapter 17. 
 

5. Applicant seeks a variance to Section 11.5.A to receive relief from proving the required 
streetlights as part of the proposed development. Site lighting will be provided in accordance 
with UDO standards. The standard described in Section 11.5.A is shown below: 
 
(A) Street lighting shall be placed on all streets by the developer to allow for the safe use of 

streets by cars, cyclists and pedestrians. Developer placed lighting shall also include all 
improved frontages on local and NCDOT streets. 

 
6. Applicant seeks a variance to Section 17.3.A to receive relief from providing the required 

infrastructure improvements associated with the proposed development, including sidewalk, curb 
& gutter, and additional travel lanes. The standard described in Section 17.3.A is shown below: 
 
(A) …New development with frontages on existing and new publicly maintained streets shall be 

required to upgrade all their frontages to meet the standards of this Chapter. 
 



7. The LURB has considered the Applicant’s verified application, evidence and testimony 
introduced at the hearing and makes these specific Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law: 

a. There is present in this matter an identified hardship based on safety requirements and 
community interest to allow for a fence which exceeds the permitted height. 

b. There is present in this matter an identified hardship based on the size and dimension of 
the Parent Tract, which would cause a financial hardship to install infrastructure 
improvements along a section of public road which will not otherwise be developed or 
improved.  Further there is a hardship in that strict application of the requirements of 
Sections 11.5.A and 17.3.A of the UDO will result in uneven or inconsistent 
improvements to the property and the area.   

c. The identified hardships are based on the nature of the use, the configuration of the 
frontages, and the relation to other parcels in the vicinity.   

d. The hardship is not a result of any action taken by the applicant as the character and size 
of the property is not typical for the zoning district in which it is located.  

e. The proposed variances would result in conditions similar to the general context of the 
area and the variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent of the Ordinances 
such that public safety is secured and substantial justice achieved.  

8. Pursuant to NCGS Section 160A-388(d), the LURB grants these variance requests with the 
following appropriate conditions:  

a. At such time as any portion of the remainder of the Parent Tract of which this substation 
is a part is developed, the streetlight and curb and gutter requirements will be met; and 
 

b. The Applicant will install the required streetlights and curb and gutter as set out in UDO 
Sections 11.5.A and 17.3.A on all frontage for  the Applicant Tract at such time as the 
streetlights and curb and gutter are installed on the remainder of the Parent Tract within 
the Town of Knightdale’s jurisdiction. 

 
  

Having heard all of the evidence and arguments presented at the hearing, the LURB hereby grants the 
variance VAR-1-20. A variance is granted from the following sections of the UDO: 
 
Section 4.9.B.1 to allow for the construction of an electrical substation with a fence that exceeds the 
height limits for this property type. Additionally, Sections  8.10.A, 11.5.A , and 17.3.A for relief from 
infrastructure improvements to the Applicant Tract until such time that the Parent Tract within the Town 
of Knightdale’s jurisdiction is further subdivided and improved.  

This order of the Land Use Review Board in granting this Variance shall expire if a building 
permit has not been obtained within one (1) year from the date of its decision. 
 
Ordered this 13th day of July, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
       
Latatious Morris, Chairperson 



Land Use Review Board 
 
NOTE:  If you are dissatisfied with the decision of this board, an appeal may be taken to the Superior 
Court of Wake County within thirty (30) days after the date this order is served on you. See Chapter 15, 
Development Process, of the Knightdale Unified Development Ordinance. 
 
NORTH CAROLINA 
WAKE COUNTY 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town of Knightdale has caused this order to be issued in its name, and 
the undersigned being all of the property owners of the properties above described, do hereby accept this 
Variance, together with all its conditions, as binding upon them and their successors in interest or 
ownership. 
 
 
 
___________________________________    
(witness) 
  
 
ATTEST:                                                                                                     
 
          SEAL 
________________________________ 
Heather M. Smith, Town Clerk 
 
 

I, ______________________________, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, do hereby 

certify that _____________________________________________________, Town Clerk of 

Knightdale, personally came before me this day and being by me duly sworn says that she knows the 

corporate seal of the Town of Knightdale and that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the 

corporate seal of the Town of Knightdale, that  ______________________________, Town Clerk for 

the Town of Knightdale subscribed her name thereto; that the corporate seal of the Town of Knightdale 

was affixed thereto, all by virtue of an order of the Land Use Review Board, and that said instrument is 

the act and deed of the Town of Knightdale. 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this __________ day of 

____________________, 20__. 

 
 
_________________________________ 
Notary Public 
My Commission Expires:   
 



  Knightdale Strategic Priorities 
 

     
Safe Connected & Inclusive Sustainable Active & Healthy Organizational Excellence 

 

    
Title: Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) Update     

Staff: Jason S. Brown, AICP, CZO  

Date:   July 13, 2020 
 
 
PURPOSE 

• To provide an update on the status of the Unified Development Ordinance Update process. 
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN PRIORITY AREA(S) 

• Connected & Inclusive 
• Sustainable 

 
GENERAL STATUTE REFERENCE(S), if applicable 

• N/A  
 
 
TYPE OF PUBLIC HEARING, if applicable 

• N/A 
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE(S), if applicable 

• FY ’20-’21 Adopted Budget   
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S) 

• Staff Report 
• Project Scope and Approach 

 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

• Receive as information 
 
  

Town of Knightdale 
Staff Report Cover Sheet 



 
 

 
_______________________________________________________________________________________                                    

         Page 1 of 3 
 

Town of Knightdale 
Staff Report 

 
     

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

• The next phase of implementing the KnightdaleNext 2035 Comprehensive Plan is to update the UDO 
to ensure it is consistent and has the capabilities to deliver the community vision. The Town has 
retained the consulting services of Houseal Lavigne & Associates (HLA) and currently is in the third 
phase of the process. The UDO Update is a seven-step process. The project approach and process are 
outlined as an attachment to this staff report. The first phase was project initiation and community 
outreach. This phase is substantially complete, but there are still two opportunities to provide input. 
The project website has a link to a questionnaire as well as the map.social interactive mapping tool.  
The second phase of issue identification and Comprehensive Plan alignment was finalized with 
delivery of the Diagnostic Memorandum. 

 
 
SUMMARY  

• The current phase is to draft the districts, specific district standards, and concepts. This includes a brief 
reorganization that brings in some of the draft specific and general use standards, which were 
originally part of the fourth phase. The Diagnostic Memo did not recommend substantial edits to the 
content of these chapters. Therefore, the proposed edits are more reorganization, streamlining, and 
ensuring consistency with the new zoning enabling legislation, NCGS §160D. 
 
Staff has received the draft chapters and is scheduled to review these with the consultant. The UDO 
Advisory Committee will meet to provide feedback towards the end of July. After, the draft chapters 
have been edited based on the feedback from staff and UDO Advisory Committee, these will be 
released for public review and comment. 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Project Approach and Process 
 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

• Receive as information  
 

Title: UDO Update  
 
Staff: Jason S. Brown, Assistant 
Development Services Director  
 
Date:  July 13, 2020 
 

Director Signature: 
 
Asst. Town Manger Signature:  
 
Town Manager Signature: 



 
 

 
_______________________________________________________________________________________                                    

         Page 2 of 3 
 

Town of Knightdale 
Staff Report 

 

 
 
 
 

Current Phase 



 
 

 
_______________________________________________________________________________________                                    

         Page 3 of 3 
 

Town of Knightdale 
Staff Report 

 



 
 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________                                    
         Page 1 of 1 

 

Town of Knightdale 
Staff Report 

 

     

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

This report serves as an update to past Council actions. 

 

At the June 17, 2020 Town Council meeting, the Council took the following actions on cases previously 

referred to the LURB.  

 

• ZMA-7-19 – Poplar Creek Village Phase 4 – The Town Council APPROVED a rezoning of 17.49 

acres off Clifton Road and adjacent to Poplar Creek Village from Rural Transition (RT) to General 

Residential-3 Planned Unit Development (GR3-PUD) subject to the applicant’s voluntary conditions at 

the June 17, 2020 meeting. The PUD and Master Plan consists of a 55-lot single-family subdivision, 

which provides a secondary access point to the Poplar Creek Village subdivision.  The LURB had 

previously unanimously recommended approval of this case. 

 

• ZMA-8-19 – Parkstone Townhomes – The Town Council APPROVED a rezoning of 15.68 acres of 

the 26.68 acre Parkstone Development at the intersection of Village Park Drive and Parkstone Towne 

Blvd. from Highway Business Conditional District (HB-CD) to Residential Mixed Use Planned Unit 

Development (RMX-PUD). The approved Planned Unit Development allows for a 148-unit townhome 

development. Per the applicant’s request, the 11.0 acre balance of the site remains the existing HB-CD, 

and the provisions and conditions approved under the original Parkstone Master Plan (ZMA-7-16) 

remain applicable to this portion of the parcel. The LURB had previously unanimously recommended 

approval of this case. 

   

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Title: Past Council Actions 

 

Staff : Kevin Lewis, Senior Planner 

 

Date:  July 13, 2020 

 

Director Signature: CH 

 

Asst. Town Manger Signature:  

 

Town Manager Signature: 


	0_071320_Agenda
	071320_Agenda Package
	1_060820 LURB Minutes
	2_060820 LURB BOA Minutes
	3_Knightdale VAR-1-20 Order Granting Variance
	VAR-1-20 Staff Report Grant Order 7-13-20
	Knightdale VAR-1-20 Order Granting Variance
	Office (919) 217-2242 ▪ Fax (919) 217-2249
	NORTH CAROLINA

	ORDER GRANTING A VARIANCE


	4_LURB Update 071320 SR
	LURB Update 071320 Cover
	LURB Update 071320 SR

	5_Past Council Action 071320




